
SIR EDWARD KEMP
199 RIVER STREET

PBRSOl.AIi & CONFIDBETIAL ’
9th September, 1927.

My dear Sir Arthur,

May I ask if you know anything 
of The National Federation of Canadian University 
Students, of which the following are said to he 
Officers ;

President - 1.1.Greene, Bishop's University 
Vice-Pres. - J. LeSage, University of Montreal 
Sec.VTreas.- Percy Davies, University of Alberta

Confidentially I may say that my 
object in enquiring is because of the fact that 
the President frequently makes appeals to me for 
money, and 1 would like to know whether or not 
this Federation has any standing amongst the 
students, for instance of McGill University.

tifith kind regards, I am

Yours fa fully

General Sir Arthur Currie, K.c/b G.C .M.G
McGill University,

Montreal, Que.


